Mai Vang

From: Richard Kedrowski

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 11:06 AM

To: Mai Vang

Subject: RE: 226/228/230/232/234 Exchange St S

Good morning Mai,

The EC Document was not generated so it was not sent to the property. | believe the Fee was automatically assessed
when the EC Document box was checked in error. My notes from 11/7/23 show that the project was “In Progress” and a
re-check date was set for 12/15/23. Please delete the Fee.

| do not know why mailings are going to 232.
Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,
Dick

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 7:31 AM

To: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 226/228/230/232/234 Exchange St S

Hi Dick,
Canyou push the EC to STAMP. Also, it’s a condo, why does owner at 232 Exchange ends up with the
bill?

https://reports.stpaul.city/reports/report/Production/DSI/Vacant%20Buildings?FolderRSN=5072878
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